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From: McClenahan, Kristina .
. Page 1 of 1
Sent: ' Friday, May 20, 2011 8:11 AM
~ To: Jackson, Aundrea
Subject: FW: Updated 26 accounts
Attachments: - Analysis of 26 Accounts from 2009 v4.xls

Updated version.

Kristina McClenahan

Supervisor Customer Services

Customer Access Center

PUGET SOUND ENERGY

425-424-6757 or 81-6757

www.pse.com : .

NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply
email and destroy all copies of the original message.

From: Archuleta, Gilbert
" Sent: Friday, May 20, 2011 8:10 AM
To: McClenahan, Kristina
‘Subject: RE: Updated 26 accounts

I think this looks great.
If Aundrea has any updates, please use this version. I formatted it for printing and presentation.

Gilbert Archuleta
Manager Reporting & Analysis
425.424.6647

From: McClenahan, Kristina
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2011 7:32 AM
To: Archuleta, Gilbert
Subject: Updated 26 accounts

Kristina McClenahan
Supervisor Customer Services
Customer Access Center
PUGET SOUND ENERGY

425-424-6757 or 81-6757

www.pse.com

NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the senderby reply
email and destroy all copies of the original message. i '



